

Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes

August 5, 2024

Present: Rylee Jo Kiddo-President; Megan Tallmadge-Vice President; Kim Parr-Treasure; Anna Vaughn-Treasure Elect; Staci Cost-Secretary; Gabi Morey

The meeting was called to order at 5:12 pm by Rylee Kiddo.

Welcome, 2024-2025 Officers:

- o President Rylee Kiddo
- President Elect Vacant
- Vice President Megan Tallmadge
- Vice President Elect Vacant
- o Treasurer Kim Parr
- o Treasurer Elect Anna Vaghn
- Secretary Staci Cost
- Secretary Elect Vacant
- o Co-Concessions Coordinator Megan Tallmadge
- Co-Concession Coordinator Andy Lewis
- o Congratulations to our new officers!

Secretary Minutes: Motion made by Rylee to approve of the minutes from the May 6,2024 Booster Club Meeting. The motion was seconded by Gabi.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report for May 5th to August 5th, 2024. The beginning balance was \$2,620.05. Total income was \$1,900 and total expenses were \$810.27. The ending balance was \$3,709.78.

Concessions Report: Megan will get started on ordering food for concessions. Coca-cola called Kim last week and she placed an order. Kim will go through and find the item numbers for ordering through Labatt. There is an inventory spreadsheet in Google Drive under the Concessions Folder. Kim has created the concessions calendar. Rylee will verify the dates with Mr. Garver and times of the games prior to sending it out.

Operation Graduation: No report at this time. Staci will contact Emily Christenson about getting all the minutes and information for the next meeting.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Bear Backer Thank you to Kim for getting the bear backer forms out in July
- Filling propane bottles not discussed

NEW BUSINESS:

- Matt Walker is the new High School Principal
- Alesa Reed is the new Superintendent Interim
- Bear Backer Discussion
 - Added a new form to pay be credit card
 - Fees for \$500 was \$14.80
- Bear Wear: Discussion
 - Anna Vaughn has researched options
 - Do we offer an option for credit card payment
 - Idea of how to have a small profit margin to fund other programs or items for the school
 - Set up fee is a one time fee. Once it is in, it's done
 - They charge for location
 - Would like to keep it local although would like to have a quality product
 - Anna will work with Fishbone and get a final quote and pass it on to everyone
 - We would like the items by homecoming
 - Kim made a motion to spend up to \$1000 on bear wear. Rylee seconded. Motion passed.
 - September 13th is possibly the first football game
- School Open House:
 - Rylee will have a table for Booster, Tack and Cross Country.
 - Rylee will have copies of Bear Backer forms.
- Key Cards
 - 4 cards total
 - Card #1 Concession storage room
 - Card #2 was given to Megan Tallmadge
 - Card #3 Kim Parr
 - Card #4 Staci Cost
 - Rylee Kiddoo has a key
- Homecoming Date September 20th
 - Mary Koskie looked for the letters, numbers and pictures for the athlete's homecoming signs and couldn't find it.
 - Mary said if we can get her a cricut she would create the numbers, letters, and pictures
 - Discussion of getting a printer to create the athlete signs
- Kim has her number as the main number to access the booster club google drive.

Next Meeting- Tuesday, September 2th, 2024 - 5:00 p.m. @ HS Library

Meeting adjourned at 6:04 pm. Notes submitted by S. Cost